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State of Florid O INRD

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 26, 1999
TO: Division of Records and Reporting
FROM: Division of Legal Services (Christensen)

RE: Docket No. 991486-WU - Application by Floralino Properties, Inc. for amendment of
Certificate No. 153-W to delete Ellis & Company, Ltd. (Holiday Mall) from territory
in Pasco County.

T

Please file the attached letter dated October 18, 1999, in the docket file for the above-
referenced docket.
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cc:  Division of Water and Wastewater (Redemann, Walden)
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FLORALINO PROPERYS, ING,
5147 MARINE PARKWAY - SUITE C
NEW PORT RICHEY, FL 34652

Phone (727) 843-0064
Fax (727) 846-7306

October 18, 1999

Ms. Patty Christiansen, Esq.
Legal Services

State of Flonda

Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FI. 32399-0850

RE: Holiday Mall

Dear Ms. Christiansen:

Floralino Properties, Inc. is requesting an amendment to our Tariff whereby Sheet No.
19.0 (Fifteenth Revised Sheet No. 19.0) with regard to Fire Protection and Fire
Protection Charge be deleted as of October 18, 1999.

Kindly leave this Sheet blank to be held for future use.

Sincerely,

(ol Fohe T

Anthony Tubolino
President
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Susan Fox, Esq.
Doug Bramiett

BLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

LORIDA PULEGAL DIVISION




